
 TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 

DATE:      February 5, 2009 
 
TO:       Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM:      Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:      Agenda for February 10, 2009 Meeting 
  

 

MINUTES 
 

November 18, 2008 
December 16, 2008 
December 30, 2008 

January 20, 2009 – Executive Session 
January 27, 2009 – Executive Session 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30 pm – PUBLIC HEARING CONTINUATION – Homes Unlimited Realty dba Marsden 

Inn, Robert Dell, Manager, 8 Hillside Road – Lodging House License - NEW 
  
8:00 pm – Ocean Club re: Alcohol License 
 
8:30 pm – Chris Hebert – re: Triathlon to be held on September 27, 2009 
 
8:45 pm – Mike McGurl – re: Harbor Express 
 
9:15 pm – Bob Fultz – re: (1) ADA Plan 
                                           (2) Community Development Advisory Committee 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Memorial School Consolidation 
 
2. Parking Committee 
 

LICENSES 
 
1. Richard E. Laws, 58 Lynn Avenue  

(A) Livery Vehicle - RENEWAL 
(B) Livery Vehicle - RENEWAL 
(C) Livery Vehicle - RENEWAL 

 
2. Richard E. Laws, 58 Lynn Avenue – Livery Badge - RENEWAL 
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